



Sally Jensen (Phd)

Sustainability Consultant and Climate Educator

I am a passionate educator specialising in collaborative projects. I enjoy designing and facilitating compelling and insightful experiences that grow knowledge and community capacity to transform ways of thinking, speaking and engaging with the world and each other.

Contact

sally@enviroimagination.com

0407 361 932

www.linkedin.com/in/sallykjensen

www.enviroimagination.com

Skills

- Collaborative project planning & delivery
- Climate and sustainability education
- Workshop Design & Facilitation
- Project Coordination
- Speaker, Presenter, Narrator
- Project leadership
- Engagement and empowerment

Education

- PhD, 2015
Deakin University
Doctor of Philosophy, School of Education
- Graduate Diploma of Education, 2003
University Of Melbourne
- Bachelor of Visual & Performing Arts, 1999
University of Melbourne / Victorian
College of the Arts

Training

- Breath Work Coach Training, 2020
- Climate Reality Leadership Training, 2019
- Cert IV Small Business Management, RMIT, 2017
- 200h Yoga Teacher Training, 2015

Professional Experience

CLIMATE CHANGE PROJECT OFFICER:

Noosa Shire Council

Feb 2022 - July 2023

Key responsibilities:

- Designed and delivered a climate change community engagement program including coordinating a range of community-based projects such as events, talks, breakfast forums and climate conversations.
- Designed hardcopy and online collateral.
- Worked independently with wide range of external stakeholders.
- Prepared and delivered reports and briefings to leaders including Council Executives, Councillors, Mayor and CEO.
- Worked in a team to aligned projects with strategic objectives.
- Managed budget and procurement processes.

CLIMATE ALLIANCE ESTABLISHMENT OFFICER:

Warrnambool City Council

2020 - 2021

- Built strong relationships and managed a range of stakeholders to form a collaborative network of professionals across a region.
- Planned, led and managed a collaborative consultation process to find alignment of shared purpose.
- Established The Barwon South West Climate Alliance (BSWCA), a formal partnership of 10 Local Governments, 1 University and 2 Water Authorities to enable regional collaborative work on climate change.

RESOURCE SMART SCHOOLS PROGRAM FACILITATOR

Sustainability Victoria / The Farmer's Place 2015 - 2020

- Worked closely with over 20 school communities.
- Accredited the region's first 5 Star sustainable school and kindergarten.
- Led professional development workshops for 100's of educators
- Undertook audits and workshops on sustainability in the curriculum.

EDUCATOR, **Green School, Bali**, Indonesia, 2014 - 2015

CURRICULUM WRITER, **Australian Organic Schools** 2013-2014

SESSIONAL LECTURER, **Deakin University**, 2011 - 2014

SUSTAINABILITY EDUCATOR, **CERES Environment Park**, 2005-2010

Recent Projects 2023

- **PONTOON: The Polystyrene White Spill Pollution Disaster** documentary, 2023. Project manager, Director, Writer & Narrator.
- **Biz to Zero**: an annual breakfast forum for business about net zero and the circular economy, 2022 & 2023.
- **SEQ Climate Resilient Alliance (SEQCRA)** establishment support.
- **Climate Conversations**: Established monthly community program facilitating talks with experts on climate change.
- **Running Out of Time**: Panel Discussion with Floating Lands Biennale
- **Panelist**: Sustainability in Local Government Conference, Sydney